WEST CENTRAL COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Regular School Board Meeting Monday, March 17th, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. West Central School Media Center

President Caleb Baker called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Wendy Miller, Caitlyn Reinking and Josh VanSkyhawk Absent: Chris Child Also present: Superintendent Rob Busch, El Principal Mrs. Whealy, Board Secretary Lois Tyler and visitors.

Motion was made by Miller second by Reinking to approve the Agenda. Motion carried with all ayes. Motion was made by Reinking second by Miller to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried with all ayes. Items on the Consent Agenda include: Previous Meeting Minutes, Monthly Bills, Board Expense Report 1 & 2, Revenue Report, Activity Summary Report, Open Enrollments: Sawyer Nickerson-Bergman from S-F, Jay Krieger from S-F, Rhett Taylor from Oelwein, Jozedda Davidson from NFV, Ace Welsh from Oelwein, Axel/Hayven Robinson from Oelwein, Owen Lockard to NFV, Harley/Frankey/Knox Lockard to NFV, Case Reinking to Wapsie, and Fundraisers: Spanish Trip.

Public Forum: None

Staff Presentation: Mrs. Whealy and Mrs. Buehler presented the 3 choices of Literacy Curriculum to the board. They are recommending Amplify agreement.

Board and Administration Communications/Reports: The board had questions on the class funds and how they are handled. Mr. Adkins, Mrs. Whealy and Mr. Busch provided their reports.

Personnel Actions: Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to hire Alyxandria Schiltz as a para associate. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to accept the resignation of Lucy Johnson as a para associate. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the Lane change for Ashley Mattke from BA to BA+15 for the FY26 pending transcripts. Motion carried with all ayes.

New Business: Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Reinking to approve the AEA Purchasing Agreement. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the bid of \$11,545 from Advanced Environmental for removal of asbestos in the band/chorus room and storage room in auditorium. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Reinking second by Miller to approve the bid of \$8290 from Artisian for removing and installing ceiling tile in the band/chorus room, offices and practice rooms. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Reinking second by VanSkyhawk to approve the bid of \$4500 from CapSan to refinish the gym floors. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the Bowling agreement with Oelwein. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the Tennis agreement with Oelwein. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the Drivers Education agreement with Oelwein. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Reinking to approve the Wrestling and Baseball agreements with Starmont. Motion carried with all ayes.

The Board previewed the 2025-2026 Budget.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to Approve the Resolution authorizing the redemption of General Obligation School Bonds, Series 2013. This resolution will levy \$230,000 in FY2026, which will be used on May 1, 2026 to pay a portion of the outstanding <u>General Obligation School Bonds</u>, Series 2013, dated June 25, 2013. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to set April 21st as the Public Hearing for the 2025-2026 Calendar. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Reinking to accept the 2023-2024 Audit for review. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Reinking second by Miller to approve the UNI Student Experience Agreement. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller second by VanSkyhawk to approve the Morningside Agreement. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Reinking to approve the Keystone AEA Agreement for E-Rate Filing Services. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Reinking to approve the Sharing of Human Resource Director with Starmont at 60/40. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Reinking second by Miller to approve the Sharing of Business Management with Starmont at 60/40. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Reinking to Approve the Sharing of Transportation Director with Starmont at 60/40. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to Approve the Sharing of Superintendent with Starmont at 60/40. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Reinking second by Miller to approve the Resolution accepting the property donation with Shirley Fettkether. Motion carried with all ayes.

The Board reviewed Mr. Busch's 2024-2025 school year evaluation.

Motion was made by Miller second by VanSkyhawk to Adjourn at 7:24 pm. Motion carried with all ayes.

The next meeting will be the First Budget Hearing on March 31st, 2025 at 6 pm in the Media Center. The next Regular Board meeting will be April 21st, 2025 at 6 pm in the West Central Media Center.

Respectfully submitted, Lois Tyler